
From: achubb@cityofflint.com
Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 8:39 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Final Executed Flint Water Service Contract
Attachments: Flint Water Contract FINAL EXECUTED 101615.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Jim, please see attached.

Anthony Chubb
 Interim Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations
 Deputy City Attorney
 City of Flint

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Laurie Koester <koester@dwsd.org>
Date: October 16, 2015 at 4:02:47 PM EDT
To: Anthony Chubb <achubb@cityofflint.com>
Cc: Sue McCormick <mccormick@dwsd.org>, wolfson <wolfson@dwsd.org>, Cheryl Porter <cporter@dwsd.org>, Jim Fausone <jfausone@fb-firm.com>, Terry Daniel <tdaniel@dwsd.org>, Grant Gartrell <gartrell@dwsd.org>, Biren Saparia <saparia@dwsd.org>, Mathew Kannanthanam <mgeorge@dwsd.org>, Nicolette Bateson <bateson@dwsd.org>, Jonathan Wheatley <wheatley@dwsd.org>, bfoster <bfoster@fostergrouplic.com>, Gregory Eno <eno@dwsd.org>, smegen <smegen@dwsd.org>, Laurie Koester <koester@dwsd.org>
Subject: Final Executed Flint Water Service Contract

Anthony,

Attached for your records please find a fully executed water contract between the City of Detroit and the City of Flint. Please congratulate your team for the hard work and coordination in getting this accomplished so quickly.

Sincerely,

Laurie A. Koester
 Associate General Counsel
 Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
 735 Randolph, Room 701
 Detroit, Michigan 48226
 Office: (313) 964-9620
 Cell: (313) 999-3177

WATER SERVICE CONTRACT

BETWEEN

CITY OF DETROIT

AND

CITY OF FLINT